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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 3:11 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * The Final Week of the Summer Clearance Mineral Sale * *

  

 The Summer Mineral Sale Ends Soon! 

    

This is it! The final week to lock in 40% to 50% specimen discounts! 

  

Just one more week to take advantage of the largest sale and deepest 

discounts we've ever offered! After this week and a final Tucson 2010 

mineral update, I'm going to start focusing on the upcoming Denver Show. 

Reserve as many items as you wish during this final sale week and lock in 

the huge discounts! You can even lock in discounts and pay over time 

using our popular layaway purchase option. We have over 1000 minerals 

to choose from so the selection is wide and varied in all size ranges! 

Please use these links to visit the mineral rooms and great savings!    

The Exceptional Mineral Rooms are 40% to 50% OFF!!  

The Denver 2009 Rooms are 50% OFF!!  

 The Tucson 2010 Rooms are 40% to 50% OFF!! 
  

Don't Miss Out on this Opportunity!  

As always, all reasonable offers are welcome!  

 Layaway and dealer purchase options are available! 
  

   Thanks again for making this mineral sale a great success!  
      

   Kevin 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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